

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE (CCTC) MINUTES

Where: Chester County Government Building

1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass – Council Chambers

When: Monday May 2, 2016 - 5:30 PM

Members Present:

Chairman Shane Stuart – Presiding

Council Member Joseph Branham - Vice-Chair

Council Member Archie Lucas, Interim Clerk

Council Member Brad Jordan

Council Member Mary Guy

Council Member John W. Holcombe

Council Member Alex Oliphant

County Attorney, Joan E. Winters

- I. Call to Order ~ at 5:30Pm by Chairman Stuart
- II. Pledge of Allegiance & Invocation ~ pledge was recited in unison, invocation led by Council Member Lucas.
- III. Old Business
 - 1. To discuss and consider additional funding for Scott Road paving project Bill Coleman ~ Bill stated that the first 600ft of this road belongs to SC DOT and the other 1,200ft that is in need of paving belongs to the county. There are 7 property owners listed for the last 1,200ft but there are no plats. He is looking for direction from the council. There was a lengthy discussion concerning Mr. Coleman contacting the property owners, pursuing the easement, etc. Chairman Stuart stated that he has been out there to look at the road and he does not feel comfortable with paving it as is. The council decided that Mr. Coleman will

contact Mrs. Winters tomorrow, 5/3/2016 to "put the fillers out" to see if we can get the easement from the property owners. She will draft up a letter.

- 2. Update on the request to widen Murdock road ~ Chairman Stuart stated that Mrs. Brown has been calling and wanting to know, what is the status on fixing Murdock Road? Chairman Stuart said that he drove this road and it's pretty narrow and kind of dangerous. L. B. Cannon stated that the county would need to get an easement and Duke Energy would need to be contacted in order to relocate some polls in order for this road to be widened. Council Member Oliphant stated that this road needs to be done right this time. Chairman Stuart asked L. B. Cannon to reach out to do a survey. Mr. Cannon will get back with the council pertaining to the cost of a survey.
- 3. Update on a Request from L&C Railroad to install a railroad "tub" for vehicle traffic on Highway #9 in front of PP&G \$116,000 ~ Steve with L&C Railroad stated that they would be willing to pay 10% of the installation of the tub, up to \$15k. Council Member Oliphant stated that he is not in favor of spending \$100k of the county's money for this, when the railroad is their property. Council Member Lucas stated that he feels we need to see how much money PPG pays in taxes. No action was taken.
 - 4. Update on Blade Run Road and Hopps Road Projects LB Canon ~ Granite Construction was the company used for these projects. They completed all aspects in about 9 working days. Blade Run Road has been completed, there was a new anti-seep collar put in. All of the erosion on Hopps Road has been repaired. L. B. Cannon stated that this company did a great job.

IV. New Business

- 1. Request to reimburse County Roads department with road maintenance in the amount of \$35,958.72 ~ Motioned by Council Member Oliphant, 2nd by Council Member Guy to approve this reimbursement to the County Roads Department. The council voted 6-0, to approve.
- 2. Request to utilize CFUND's for the paving of the Richburg Fire Department
 Substation to be located off Old Richburg Road ~ Motioned by Council Member

Jordan, 2nd by Council Member Branham to allow the Richburg Fire Department to get an estimate on black top and asphalt for paving the parking lot. **The council voted 6-0, to approve.**

- 3. Request to utilize CFUND's for the paving of the Fort Lawn Fire Department parking lot off Highway 21 ~ Motioned by Council Member Guy, 2nd by Council Member Jordan to approve the Fort Lawn Fire Department to move forward with getting an estimate in black top and asphalt for paving the parking lot. The council voted 6-0, to approve.
- 4. Request to utilize CFUND's for the paving of the HAZMAT parking lot to be located on McCandless Road ~ Motioned made by Council Member Holcombe, 2nd by Council Member Jordan to approve estimates to be obtained for the paving of the HAZMAT Parking lot, in black top and asphalt, to be located on McCandless Road. The council voted 6-0, to approve.
- V. Adjourn ~ Motioned by Council member Holcombe, 2nd by Council Member Jordan to adjourn this CCTC Meeting @ 6:11PM. The council voted 6-0, to approve.

K. Shane Stuart, CCTC Chairman	Tabatha M. Strother, Notary Public
	Commission Expires: